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February 13,2014

Laura Rotolo
211 Congress St.
Boston, MA 02110

Dear Ms. Rotolo,

Deputy Chief Kearns has received your request for information relating to
CEMLEC. He has notified me that there are 12 pages of material. The cost for this is .50
cents per page if picked up in person ($6.00) or $1.00 per page if mailed to you ($12.00).
If you pick it up in person please ask one of the records clerks for assistance.

Once we receive payment the request will be processed.
If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by contacting:

Supervisor of Records

Office of the State Secretary

One Ashburton Place, Room 1719
Boston, Massachusetts 02108

Respectfully,

! ./
Officer Brian Rouleau

Technical Services Division Manager
Fitchburg Police Department

20 Elm Street

Fitchburg, MA 01420

Phone # 978-345-9645



